126308
Engineers

FILED 725 2003y

.AASH

m m}m.nﬁ Tt -
Szmb}om. 05 o
August 14, 1996

P Consulting Engineers
-‘H -Jagl\ . - RECLIVED gEng

GCARY 4. 013 4 S s(u;wce'm__ui s and Geoscientists

Offices in Washington,
‘Oregon, and Alaska
Mr. Russ Gaynor

P.O. Box 1176 . ot
White Salmon Washmgton 98672

Revised Geotechnical Response

to County Checklist

Proposed Northwestern Short Plat of the
.+ Rancho Del Oro Development

Skamania County, Washington

File No. 5274-001-36

- INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND ]

‘We are pleased to present this revised letter summarizing our geotechnical response to
Skamania County's checklist regarding approval for development of the northwestern Shost Plat -
of the Rancho Del Oro deve]opment. Revisiorns to our previous letter include defined bulldmg
envelopes and building pad heights, clarifying landslide features, and defining structural fill. “Our
services have been provided in accordance with our agreemem dated July 10, 1996, and were
authorized on July 11, 1996,

The northwest short plat (Lots 1 “through 4) of the Rancho Del Oro development occupies
approximately 10 acres located adjacent to Loop Road north of Stevenson Washington. Drring
review for devdopmem approval, Skamania Couuty Eenerated a checklist of items requlred for
approval.  The County's checklist includes issues related to 2 large landslide that occurred in
early February of this year immediately ‘morth of the parcel and across Loop Road (We

understand that 2 study of this landshde is ongomg, but that the results of the study will not be
available for another year).

These issues were Stated as rollows

1. Baedlpondd:appramlcmemn.ﬂie@plimmshaapmwdewdz%nmngwwmm'
' a letter stamped and signed by an Engineer licensed o practice in Washington, that states
that the slide acrassloopRoaddoe:notpose ahazardtoperson:orprapergrlocatad
mdunorneardleshonplaroreplam:howpmremw m-:promnem:canbeconmuaad

7 that will eliminate any potential hazards
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2. Furthermore, most of the Eﬁglnccrlng reports addressing this slide area indicate the water
was a factor in the cause of the slide. The applicant’s Englneer shall state that the lot sizes

and building density of this Short Plat will not cause cr Increase the polcntlal for adduional
slides in this area.

The purpose of this letter is tc address these two issues to the extent poss:ble based on our
limited scope of work,

OBSERVA'HONS
During the landsllde a debris ﬂow breas.hed Loop Road and deposlted soil and vegetation

“across the porthwest corner of Lot 1 of the proposxd development, as dep:cted in the attached :

figure. Additional material flowed down the creck channel for several hundred feet into Lot 2.
Based on our conversation with Mr. Gaynor, the deposxts we observed are abouf 3 feet thick in

the northwest portion of Lot 1. The deposns appeared to be less than about 2 feet thick in the

stream channel Our observauons of the topography of the area and open excavations on site for
_percolation lwtmg indicate that much of the site consists of old landslide materials, and that the

current sllde is likely a reactivation of a portion of a more extensive slide and mudflow deposu
area.

Although the site appm to contain ancnent tandslide and debris flow featurel and debris
flow materials from the recent slide upsiope, site vegetation and other feanms do not indicate
the presence of an active slide on the short plat. Large cedar trees in the building envelope on

Lot 1 are evidence of this, as they were observed to be growing vertically without Overcorrected
growth or distress.

CONCLUSIONS : ;
We undetstand that pIans call for developmg a Lot | héniesite in the bulldlng envelope

shown in the atadled figure. We recommend that the residence in this bmldmg envelope be :

loeuedontbeknoll(llkelyananclemmelandshdeblock) This knoli extends Ipproxunately
lOfeetabovelbemrrwndmggrades andweunderstandthaltwouldbegradeddownabwt4
feumallowforalevelhommne Bmedonthlshomesnelocanonandelevmononlml

uom'q)m:ontb:ﬁmherdebnsﬁowsdueetlyﬁommeupslopeshdemorstrelmdlmnelwnll
notposeahmrdtothereﬂdenceontsocwpams On Lot 2, we recommend that the homesite
be located asfarsmnhandawayfromﬂlestreamcbannelasposslblesdeplcted by the
recommendedbmldmgenvempeform2onthewa¢edﬁgure. We also recommend that the
resideneeonlm2benmedammmmof&reefe&abovemomﬂmggmdswnhsﬂuﬂmﬂ

ﬁu(mnblesoumawedwm%drydmnyrelwvetomnlsm Based on our

observations, nmsmamemmﬂdendmaaeddeh!nﬂmdomxpmeahmd

to Lots 3 and 4. Furthermore, alﬂnughmwaslikdyaprmymofthelnopkod,
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landsllde ll is our opinion that the lot sizes and building density of thls Short P-at will not cause
_ or increase the potential for additional slides in this area.

LlMlTA'ﬂONS :

We have prepared this repon for use by Mr. Russ Gaynor for the proposed development i
based on a limited scope of work including visual observations of lhe site surface. Subsurface
explorations or detailed investigation of the upslope landslide were not a part of our soope of
‘work.: Our report, conclusions, and interpretations should not be construed as warranty of the
subsurface conditions. When oonstructlon begins we should be retained to evaluate encountered
subsurface conditions -

If there are char.gs in the gradﬁ .ot Iocat:on of the bu1ldmgs the conclusions and
reeommendwons presented may not be applicable. - If design changm are made we request that - - .
we be retained to review our conclusions and recommendations and to provice a written
modification if required. ’ : o

" . Within the limitations of scope, schedile and budget, our services have been executed in

accordance with generally accepted practices in this area at the time the | report was prepared. No
warranty, express or |mplled should be understood

éo.

We appreciate the obportunity to work with you on this project. If you have questions '
concerning this report or if we can provide additional services, please call.

' Yours very truly,

Don Rondema, P.E.
Senior Geotechnical Engineer

Scott V. Mills, P.E. / ;
Principal

Documsat ID: 52740011 sid
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